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Questions and Answers 

1. Q: For those of us who have been appointed minor’s counsel under the FL3150 for years, do we  

need to respond and apply to the RFI?             

A: Yes, the Court encourages those who are interested to respond and apply to the RFI. 

 

2. Q: Why did the Court issue an RFI for minor’s counsel? 

A:  The Court is wanting to enter into a contract with one or more attorney’s and control the costs 

as funding is limited. 

 

3. Q: Who can apply? Sole Proprietor and Corporate? 

A: See §1.2 of the RFI.  All legal service providers, including but not limited to, solo practitioners and 

partnerships; government agencies; non-profit organizations; private firms; panel organizational 

configurations; and any combination thereof are invited to submit their information. 

4. Q: What does the court intend to do with cases already appointed? 

A: Once the Court received all of the requests from those who are interested, the court will review 

each of them and make a determination how to address the existing cases. 


